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11 October 1995

University of Virginia
Charlottesville, VA 22903-2442 |

Mr. William E. Cline, Chief
Radiological Protection and
Emu ~ency Preparedness Branch
Division of Radiation Safety |
and Safeguards |
Nuclear Regulatory Commission |
Region 11
101 Marietta Street N. W, |
Atlanta, Georgia 30323 |

B04-982-5440 FAX: R(4-982-5473 !

Re: Docket Nos. 50-62, 50-396, License Nos. R-66, R-123, for the University of Virginia
Nuclear Reactor Facility

Dear Mr. Cline:

As requested by your office, I am sending you a copy of the 1995 Annual Emergency
Preparedness Drill Scenario for the University of Virginia Nuclear Reactor Facility.

We ask that the enclosure of this letter be held from the NRC Public Document Room
until after the drill event.

Should you have any comments or questions concerning this drill, please contact me.

Sincerely,
——— e TR T,
| Donclld KK Pronan
Donald R. Krause, SRO
U. Va. Nuclear Reactor Facility

Enclosure: Drill Scenario

cc w/ enclosure: Mr. A. Adams, NRC Project Manager for U. Va.
Mr. C. Bassett, NRC Compliance Inspector for U. Va.



